

CONTACT INFORMATION

+380-95-680-27-42

yuriiyashchuk@gmail.com

[Behance](#)

[Website](#)

[Linkedin](#)

[Telegram](#)

[Instagram](#)

[Git Hub](#)

Kyiv, Ukraine

YURII YASHCHUK

UX/UI DESIGNER

HARD SKILLS

- User Experience Design
- User Interface Design
- Adaptive Design
- Wireframing
- Prototyping
- Typography/Coloristics
- Vector Illustrations
- HTML/CSS/JavaScript

TOOLS

- Figma
- Canva
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- VideoPad
- Visual Studio Code

SOFT SKILLS

- Creativity
- Critical thinking
- Sociability
- Teamwork
- Quick adaptation
- Self-discipline

LANGUAGES

- English, Intermediate
- Ukrainian - Native

INTERESTS

- Art, creativity, design
- Reading books
- Triathlon (Ironman)
- Volunteer activity
- Writing longreads
- Psychology
- Philosophy

SUMMARY

According to research, left-handers are more capable of creating new ideas than right-handers.

I'm a left-hander, but this is not enough reason to reach an interesting and well-paid job.

If you ask me what way I see to succeed, I have an answer - I will use my creative skills in self-education and self-discipline every day because I want to realize my potential completely for my development and development of the company where I will work

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Freelancer, 2023 - 2024, UX/UI Designer and Digital Marketing, project of Ukrainian triathlon club "Tri Kozaky";
- JSC «Ukreximbank», 2021 - 2022, Chief specialist of the HR-department, achievements: developed an innovative strategy;
- JSC «Ukreximbank», 2017 -2021, Chief economist, achievements: developed a new product

EDUCATION

- Kyiv National Economic University (Kyiv), Master's degree in Banking management;
- National University of Physical Education and Sports of Ukraine (Kyiv), Master's degree in Psychology of sport

ADDITIONAL EDUCATION

- IT School GoIT (Kyiv), 2024, UX/UI Designer;
- Google, 2023, Digital Marketing & E-Commerce;
- IT School GoIT (Kyiv), 2022 - 2023, Front-End Developer;
- School of writing and copywriting "Ryba", 2020, Mastership of writing;
- "Green Forest" English School, 2018, Upper-Intermediate certificate

ADVANTAGES FOR THE POSITION

- Knowledge in the field of psychology;
- Skills in programming;
- Experience as a customer service manager;
- Skills of a writer;
- Knowledge in the field of digital marketing